

PHILIP ERNIE MEJORADA

About Me

As a seasoned marketing professional with extensive experience in diverse fields, I am driven to help clients achieve their long-term goals. I have a strong passion for continuous learning and eagerly seek out new skills to enhance my ability to deliver exceptional results.



09551901203



philipernie@gmail.com



Brgy. Fatima, General Santos City, Philippines 9500

LANGUAGE

- English
- Filipino — —
- Cebuano •

EXPERTISE

- Team player
- Attention to Details
- Time Management
- MS Excel, Word, Powerpoint
- Google Sheets, Docs, Slides
- Graphic Design and Video
 Editing
- Digital Advertising
- Customer Service

EXPERIENCE

Grab Service Hub Gensan June 2022 - January 2024

• Marketing Operations Lead

Sonny and Marsha Holdings, Inc. General Santos City January 2019 - April 2022

- Advertising Specialist (2020-2022)
- Business Development Junior Officer (2019)

GNS Cards Teleservices Marketing General Santos City June 2018 - January 2019

> Customer Service Representative

Price Smart Superstores General Santos City Dec. 2016 - August 2017

· Sales Associate

EDUCATION

Mindanao State University - General Santos City Graduate of B.S. in Agricultural Business Management 2012-2016

General Santos City High School High School 2008-2012

Fatima Central Elementary School Elementary Class of 2008